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From: Tom Priestly
To: Davenport, Alicia
Subject: Hamilton Aviary
Date: February 2, 2019 10:09:47 PM

Dear Public Works Committee,

I first started volunteering at the Hamilton Aviary in high school, almost 20 years ago. It
taught me responsibility to show up on time for shifts, and the delayed gratification of
handling the birds after chores were done. Birds have a lot to teach humans. They teach us
about being good listeners. When we learn to understand what a bird is telling us through body
language, we’re learning how to interpret nonverbal communication. Body language accounts
for 90% of the communication between people. As herd animals, birds know the importance
of getting along. Like us, birds are social animals, with defined roles within their flock. Also
like us, they have distinct personalities and a wide range of emotional reactions – happy, sad,
stubborn, defiant, loving. In order for the flock to survive, birds have to respect the roles of
others and cooperate despite differences. When we work with birds we become part of the
flock, and that means learning how to approach others with respect and awareness. Elevated
feathers on the nape of the neck, pupils pinned, open beak, and fanned tail feathers --a bird
gives a clear warning that personal space has been invaded. By asserting their boundaries
while giving the offender a chance to walk away, birds set a good example of how we can
stand up for ourselves while avoiding escalating conflict. Macaws are known for their large,
powerful beaks, it’s understandable to find them intimidating or even frightening. Overcoming
that initial fear and learning to handle a large parrot like Dwight has been a great confidence
builder for me. Confronting a fear and working through it can leave us feeling empowered and
ready to take on other intimidating situations in life. Birds are straightforward in their
relationships. They don’t judge, they don’t blame and they won’t tell your secrets (ok, some
might). If you have a hard time opening up to others, birds can offer a non-judgemental
relationship where you can practice building trust. Over time that experience can be applied to
human relationships too. Hamilton is privileged to have a flock with wings and hearts open to
the public. 
Also, whether it’s grooming, cleaning enclosures, feeding, or communicating cross-species,
parrots require us to work hard. In an era of instant gratification, birds have a lot to teach us
about the value of physical and mental effort. A useful lesson in all aspects of life. I remember
Jerry, an African Grey who past away years ago. His outdoor flight was adjacent to a bench in
the park. I used to visit him in the summer evenings, he would sit out there and whistle the
Andy Griffith Show theme song and watch the neighborhood kids play. Jerry taught me to
enjoy the little things. These neighborhood kids are now grown up and bringing their families
to visit the flock they loved growing up. 
A flock is a family and they mourn for each other as a whole. Hamilton's parrots are not pets.
These birds are precious and vulnerable. They are in need of sanctuary. The flock has been a
part of Hamilton since the 1920s and their existence as they know it is threatened. Most of
them would not do well in a home as a pet. They require a group of knowledgeable guardians
to be their voice. These individuals have complex social relationships in the flock and some
would not do well separate from the others. They belong in Hamilton as feathered citizens and
belong together as a flock. The Hamilton Aviary is part of our cultural heritage and is an
institution. 

Sincerely,
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Tom Priestly 
Director 
Friends of the Aviary 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: Albers, Kathy
To: Merulla, Sam; Nann, Nrinder; Collins, Chad; Jackson, Tom; Pauls, Esther; Farr, Jason; Danko, John-Paul;

VanderBeek, Arlene; Ferguson, Lloyd; Whitehead, Terry; Pearson, Maria
Cc: Murdoch, Craig; Piedimonte, Diane; Johnston, Evan; Giulietti, Daniela; Finelli, Lucy; Kreidl, Samantha; Burden,

Nancy; Milovanov, Zora; Freeman, Lyndzee; Scally, Maureen; Leverton, Ryan; Wojewoda, Nikola; Litzen, Julie;
McKinnon, Dan; Wunderlich, Nancy; Davenport, Alicia; Kessler, Raymond; Auty, Nicole; Leendertse, Ken;
Scarlett, Sam; Monaghan, Marcia

Subject: FW: Hamilton Aviary
Date: February 1, 2019 3:55:56 PM
Attachments: Signed Copy June 18.pdf

Chronology_Aviary_Jan_19.xlsx

Public Works Committee Members,
 

On Monday Feb 4th, The Friends of the Aviary (Churchill Park) with be attending Public Works
Committee (PWC) as a delegation to provide an update on their search for a new home for the
Parrots / Birds that they care for on behalf of the City.  I am providing a brief history and outline of
the agreement between the Friends of the Aviary (FOA) & the City of Hamilton, as it relates to
agenda item 8.3.  
 
As the issue of re-homing the birds has been discussed over the past year and a half, this summary is
to serve as a reminder of what has transpired and what was agreed to between the City and the
FOA.
 

On August 22nd, 2017 orders were issued to the City by the Ontario Society for the Prevention of
Cruelty to Animals (OSPCA) for the volunteer run aviary for 1) rodent control and ingress to the bird
enclosures and, 2) appropriate exposure to full spectrum lighting. During this time the FOA Board of
Directors was experiencing transition and had splintered into 2 opposing groups.
 

On October 16th, 2017 staff Report PW17080 was tabled at PWC outlining the issues with the
current facility at 85 Oak Knoll Drive (Churchill Park). At this same PWC meeting a delegation from
the FOA was received. PWC direction at that time was for Staff to have 4 weeks to meet with the
presenters and work through a number of issues (Governance structure, OSPCA Orders and financial
challenges)
 

On November 13th, 2017 PWC reconsidered Report PW17080 and $40k was approved to address
the building clean up and existing OSPCA orders. Staff were also directed by Committee to negotiate
and enter into a new agreement incorporating the recommendations of Report PW17080, with the
FOA and terminate the existing 1992 agreement. Within the new agreement the initial date was set

out for the FOA to report back to Committee on June 30th, 2018. A second delegation from the FOA
was also received by Committee.
 

On April 30th, 2018 the FOA requested additional time to confirm a new location for the birds and to

report back to PWC. This request was granted by PWC with a new deadline date of February 4th,
2019.
 
Key dates were outlined in the new agreement between the FOA and the City of Hamilton, signed by
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		Aviary - Chronology of Events 

		EVENTS		DATE

		CoH oversees Aviary operations, managed by FOA. City provides building, building maintenance, food, cleaning & operational supplies and pays veterinarian care. Last aggreement in 1992. Current location at Churchcill Park since 1995. 		1992

		Aviary included in Gage Park Masterplan		2010

		Council direction not to build Aviary at Gage Park.		2013

		Order issued by OSPCA - resolve rodent issue, install full spectrum lighting ($7500)		22-Aug-17

		City Management Staff do deep clean of aviary due to FOA volunteer issues. (65 Birds)		July , 2017

		Animal Control request to assist with strategies to ensure maintenance standards at the Aviary, assist with leading volunteers in interim		Aug, 2017

		Notice to FOA - Team Leader (Horticulture/Animal Control Staff) will be present to oversee activities of the volunteers. 7 days/week 9-12pm		23-Aug-17

		Report by City Staff to PW Committee (PW17080)		16-Oct-17

		Notice sent to FOA from CoH Staff to attend PW Committee to present their plan at the Nov 13, 2017 meeting		18-Oct-17

		FOA address PW Committee, request time to re-locate. Request granted to June 30, 2018 to confirm location. Move completed by Nov 22, 2018		13-Nov-17

		Extension for FOA to report back to PW Committee with a plan,  granted from June 30, 2018 to first meeting in Feb, 2019		30-Apr-18

		Manager F&H works with Legal for new agreement with City & FOA. New agreement presented to FOA and signed by both CoH and FOA. 		11-Jun-18

		FOA provide information outlined in agreement to staff prior to PWC		Jan 21st, 2019

		FOA to report back to PWC		Feb 4th, 2019

		Deadline for FOA to move to new location		July 11th, 2019

		City to FOA bird transfer		July  12th, 2019











the current FOA Board of Directors. The following dates were set out in Section 7-9 of the attached
agreement:
 

Feb 4th, 2019 the FOA to confirm alternative location and confirm that the move from the
current location will be completed no later than July 11, 2019.

Provided the birds have been relocated by 11th July, 2019, the City shall transfer ownership of

the birds to FOA no later than 5:00 pm, on 12th July, 2019.
 
As follows, Section 9 of the agreement outlines that if the aforementioned dates are not met:
 
9. In the event that FOA has failed to secure an alternate location by February 4, 2019 or fails to
successfully complete the relocation by July 11, 2019, the FOA acknowledges that the City will
commence relocation of the birds of the Aviary in consultation with the FOA and FOA acknowledges
that all of its rights and responsibilities under this Agreement shall be terminated in accordance with
the provisions of Paragraph 15 of this Agreement.
 
Attached to this email is the signed agreement between the FOA and the City of Hamilton and a brief
chronology of events.
 
It is important to note that the facility at 85 Oak Knoll Drive that the FOA current operates in is
owned by the Royal Botanical Gardens (RBG) through a lease agreement between the City and the
RBG. This lease agreement has currently expired.
 
If you have any questions prior to the FOA group presenting at Public Works Committee Monday,
please contact Sam Scarlett, Manager of Forestry and Horticulture at extension 3919.
 
Regards
 
Sam Scarlett
Manager, Forestry and Horticulture
Environmental Services
Office: (905) 546-2424 ext 3919
Cell: (905) 977-0407
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EVENTS DATE
CoH oversees Aviary operations, managed by FOA. City provides building, building maintenance, food, cleaning & operational supplies and pays veterinarian care.
Last aggreement in 1992. Current location at Churchcill Park since 1995.  1992
Aviary included in Gage Park Masterplan 2010
Council direction not to build Aviary at Gage Park. 2013

Order issued by OSPCA ‐ resolve rodent issue, install full spectrum lighting ($7500) 22‐Aug‐17

City Management Staff do deep clean of aviary due to FOA volunteer issues. (65 Birds) July , 2017

Animal Control request to assist with strategies to ensure maintenance standards at the Aviary, assist with leading volunteers in interim Aug, 2017

Notice to FOA ‐ Team Leader (Horticulture/Animal Control Staff) will be present to oversee activities of the volunteers. 7 days/week 9‐12pm 23‐Aug‐17

Report by City Staff to PW Committee (PW17080) 16‐Oct‐17

Notice sent to FOA from CoH Staff to attend PW Committee to present their plan at the Nov 13, 2017 meeting 18‐Oct‐17

FOA address PW Committee, request time to re‐locate. Request granted to June 30, 2018 to confirm location. Move completed by Nov 22, 2018 13‐Nov‐17

Extension for FOA to report back to PW Committee with a plan,  granted from June 30, 2018 to first meeting in Feb, 2019 30‐Apr‐18

Manager F&H works with Legal for new agreement with City & FOA. New agreement presented to FOA and signed by both CoH and FOA.  11‐Jun‐18

FOA provide information outlined in agreement to staff prior to PWC Jan 21st, 2019

FOA to report back to PWC Feb 4th, 2019

Deadline for FOA to move to new location July 11th, 2019

City to FOA bird transfer July  12th, 2019

Aviary ‐ Chronology of Events 
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Proposal to Public Works Committee 

February 4, 2019 
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Worked with the City, OSPCA Inspector and 

Avian vet, Dr. Shannon Lee to resolve OSPCA 

orders by November 2017 
 

 

       

     Addressing OSPCA Orders 
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   Health and Enrichment of Flock 

In addition to addressing OSPCA orders, FOA has undertaken steps 
to improve the health of the flock: 

 Changing environmental factors to increase humidity and 
better replicate native habitat 

 Providing and continuously replacing toys and perches for 
increased activity and play 

 Increasing volunteer interaction with birds for improved 
socialization opportunities 

 Performing daily health checks and changing diets for 
individual birds, in consultation with Avian vet 
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     Relocation Efforts 

Meetings were held with councillors in numerous wards to 

explore options, including councillors 

 Matthew Green 

 Jason Farr 

 Terry Whitehead 

 John Paul Danko 

 Maureen Wilson 
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     The Printing House 

 Approximately $20,000 investment required to retro-
fit current space to meet daily care and cleaning 
needs for birds and create a suitable environment for 
an aviary 

 Located next to dense residential space Potential 
noise concern for neighbours 

 Lack of natural light 

 Lack of parking 
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     Harper’s Greenhouse 

 No running water 

 No kitchen 

 No bathroom 

 No climate/temperature control 

 High cost to convert space for Aviary use 
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    Commercial & Retail      

    Properties 

Multiple commercial/retail properties were explored in the 

City. Concerns from potential Landlords include: 

 the inability to provide insight into FOA’s past and future 

financial credibility given the short amount of time the 

current Board of Directors has been in place 

 concerns with the high number of animals on their 

property 

 worries about neighbouring properties and the possible 

complaints from businesses and residents given the noise 

of the birds  
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     Relocation Efforts 

     Summary 

Explored 7 locations within the City of 

Hamilton  

None of these locations proved suitable for live 

animals 

FOA continues to search via a real estate agent  

 

Page 24 of 33



 

     Activity Updates 

Marketing & Fundraising 

 Two industry professionals have supported FOA over the 

past year 

 A new brand was designed and launched in conjunction 

with a new website 

 A fundraising strategy was deployed and has 

successfully raised 164% more than the previous fiscal 

year 
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     Revenues 
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     Activity Updates 

Outreach and Public Events: 

With the goal of increasing public profile and community 

connection FOA undertook the following activities: 

 Participation in public events  

 Regular opening hours with volunteer tour guides 

 Off-site presentations to groups 

 Ongoing development of partnerships with other 

community organizations 
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     Activity Updates 

Operational  

 

 Our volunteers continue to provide care for the Flock 

and facility 365 days a year 

 

 New training and guidelines have been implemented to 

ensure quality of care 
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     Proposed Course of Action 

 

 

To break our financial dependence on the City of Hamilton 

and build a relationship with the community as a reputable 

non-profit corporation  
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    Proposed Course of Action 

     

 

 The Aviary remains at 85 Oak Knoll Drive  

 

 FOA will hire our first paid manager to oversee all 

operations, finances and volunteers, as well as report 

regularly to the appropriate City officials 
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     Proposed Course of Action 

 A 25% cut of monetary support from the City of Hamilton 
in the first year 

 A further 35% reduction in city financial support the 
following year 

 A final cut of 40% in the third year of the plan  

 Friends of the Aviary will no longer utilize money from 
the City’s operating budget. Instead, FOA will apply for 
City funding through appropriate channels like all of our 
fellow non-profit organizations. 
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     Proposed Course of Action 

 

 A new agreement should be drafted to include: 

 a structured timeline for when the Aviary will achieve 

full financial independence 

 Reports submitted to the City of Hamilton at regular 

and established intervals 

 Criteria and timelines for transferring ownership of the 

birds to FOA 
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Questions? 
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